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THE PRIME MINISTER 14 October 1985
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Thank you for your further joint letter of 30 September
about the Anglo-Irish talks.

1 can only repeat my assurance that, vhatever emerges
from our neqotiations with the Irish Government, there is po
threat whatsoaver to the Union, nor any question of N >
compromising the sOvereign rasponsibility of the Governmant
= -and Parlianent-pg;gh- Onited KRingdom for the affairs of
Northern Ireland,

I am certainly willing to see you again and to listen
to any proposals you may have for a new devolved
administratioa that would be acceptable to the Northers
Ireland community as a whole, Unfortunately, my attendance
at the Commonwealth Heads of Government Meeting and
subsequently at the 40th Anniversary celebrations of the
United Nations mean that this can only be towards the end of
the month. My office will be in touch to propose a date.

V(/pm N A

The Reverend lan Paisley, M.?2.
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The R:. bon. The Prime Hipisler

. 10 Iowvming Sireet

i LONTON .
S, ih Septlecber, 19&5.'

Dear Prime Finircter

Trank you for your letter of 13‘.!'; September 1985, We camnot sgrea that the present
- L

pro‘racted and mecret negotiaticns with the Jovermment of the Irish Republic will

bave the Deneficial effecis on mecuriiy Or peace an? stability im Northemm Ireland

~ra2% we al] geex. If <ne I-isk Zepublic if im & position 1o izprove security co—

operation, we wouléd contenéd k2t tmus s20uld have already been carried imio effect

without the carrotl of a rigat to inirude into toe interael affzirs of ine Unized

hﬂ.l.l.l..

As fer as peace and sitalisy are concerned, 1he secrecy of your Covernment's neg-

| oiiations has only served to keighien suspicior end fears in the zmajority comunity
| ip K3=<rerp Irtlan2. 1In vour letser ysu so not explain Wiy confidentiality is a

Mecess2ry ccacomiTiat of “useful revalist. *¢ Unicaist cozmnisy i mderssanézdly
aerplixed as o woy 115 Euly elecctel lealere Tust pe wept corpletely in <me frxx |
as to wrat is ocing planned. We opserve irai yowr Jovernment bas not proiested
about the videly-repor:ed triefinge by the Sovernment of the Irisk Repudlic of -
Jotrp Sovet's S.D.L.P., uad of a Caviins) Iroe the ‘-'.ati:an. Iv zeecs ihatl <he Pope

i% 10 Lsov acse 2Toul rour celitrrziicas jham Unieaist zitoers of the Inisiel Pavl- 1

ianent.
Tw Goiy Tezidr 40 row @F [.ih fusurs TTIE, we rpecilaiclly miepnt £ prEoaace what
S A SeTaTes notrsiaiel 1l S lNTesS W9 IS Y ER eritlzm IrioenC LY
-
- ‘- SR -
=ar Pebinm JeErotl Lposink o s RIS pmly T2 Vs THainl TatiEE
e 2 S
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than with United Kingtom/Republic of Ireland relaticas as a vhole. We Zake it
that your omiswioa to confirm thys im your letter is deliberate. We conclude
from <*i¥ 4hat the information thal has reacned us ihat macrinery of Iis ype
if planned by your Jovernment i® substanmtially accurate, We bave slsc beea n-
formed tsat this machinery is te include = secresariat including Irish civil
seyvanis which will be based permanenily or from time to time in Belfast, We '
consider 11 our duty to sdvise you that we and the vast majority of people 1z
Norihers Ireland see these propontls as clear infringesents of Brilish sover-
eignty. If we bave beea misinformed as 10 what is planned we call ypom you to
put the record strajght in clear and unasmbipuous terms,

We cznnot accept that the Republic of Ireland has in any way diluted its claim
to the territory of Northers Ireland. As indication Wy 3 govermment of the Re-
public that it accepts the sxistence of Borthern Ireland as a fact is a far cry
from de jure recommitios. We regrst o note frop your letier the implication
srat you rave failed to make ae jure recognition of the rizot of ihe people of
Horshern irelend tc =elf-determunatioa » condition precedent to cozsideratioa of

Irish demxapds.

we do pot craileaps ihe right of the governdanl anéd parliz=ent of the Unitsl
FinjZom to éetarmine ihe policy ta be adopied hy our €oTILrY in recpect of re-
12:iens with oiher countries. wWe would contead, bowever, that if it 3s your 1==
tention to sreat Moriherm Irsland as » &iztinct part cof the Xingdom ir leras of
relesieas with the Irish Repudlic, then justice dictates that the people of
To=it:wm Srelaand, either ‘trougd their elec:zed representativas OF In Somt 9TI:r
appropriate manner, should be afforded the opporiunily o accepi or reject wi=S
your goeverament has negotiated for the Province pefore the deal is finally sivud..
Afser all, in tze last paragTaph of wour leller, you ingivt thad develied Jevime
sant taz only be resiored to vorirers Ireland if 3t i§ "azceptatle le vtk siles
of ¢ Com—untsy 4hare™. We invite you e giale <reibt? 3% i€ your Jovermienl's

- -

ooy ¢ sroceel itn w =ricignfiried dosdl op Torilemm o7
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to exercise & veio on dewlution. Given she brief opporsunity we naé 1o elud-

orate our case when ve met you aac presented cur letter of Btk August 19€5, and

tne growrng anxiety in Forihemn ireland, we resuest & further peeting WALE you

at the earliest poseible daie,

Yourt s.ocerely,

€ s st cie e b Rk Jously

JAMES MOLYXEAUX 1AN PAISLYY
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